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Oct 22, 1953

Hr, Fermit Geary
R.F.D, #2
Walnutport, Pa.

Dear Kermit,

We were very haprny to hear of your reoption of WAMI up in Pa.,
and only too glad to verify your report, whick is accurate in every
‘deteil, We zre on the zir for 15 minutes every 2nd Wednmsday of the
month if you would care to join us at that time,

WAMI uses a Collins 20V transmitter radisting 1 kw, It uses
two 4-400A tubes in the final, and ormdinarily employs two 4-250A's
as modulsters, Hgowever these have been replaced with 4-400A's,

We have a 250 ft guyed tower, series fed,

Hoping you enjoy our future programs, I remain

Sincerely yours,

oo Ly shoy

# Joe Osgatharp, Ch,Eng,




